
Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] 8th Central Pay Commission (8th CPC) Questionnaire-reg

ANIL GUPTA AAO < guptaa.raj.sca@cag.gov.in >
Thu, 26 Feb 2026 5:16:36 PM +0530

To "GSSA Rajasthan CCS"<ccsgssa.raj.au@cag.gov.in>

============ Forwarded message ============
From: PAG Audit I Rajasthan Jaipur <agaurajasthan1@cag.gov.in>
To: "R K Meena"<meenark@cag.gov.in>
Cc: "ANIL GUPTA AAO"<guptaa.raj.sca@cag.gov.in>, "BRIJKISHORESHARMA-I Senior Audit
Officer"<sharmabk1.raj.sca@cag.gov.in>
Date: Thu, 26 Feb 2026 11:19:44 +0530
Subject: Fwd: [Cag-all-offices] 8th Central Pay Commission (8th CPC) Questionnaire-reg
============ Forwarded message ============

============ Forwarded message ============
From: Kumari Suchitra <aoent@cag.gov.in>
To: "cag-all-offices"<cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in>, "DirectorP CAG"<dirp@cag.gov.in>
Date: Wed, 25 Feb 2026 17:40:54 +0530
Subject: [Cag-all-offices] 8th Central Pay Commission (8th CPC) Questionnaire-reg
============ Forwarded message ============

महोदया/ महोदय,

 
इस ई-मेल के  साथ ऊपर उल्लिखित विषय पर जानकारी संलग्न की गई है। कृ पया

आवश्यक कार्रवाई हेतु इस ई - मेल के  संलग्नक से डाउनलोड करें। 
The information on the subject as cited above has been attached with this E - mail. Kindly

download the attachment for further necessary action at your end.
 
With regards
SAO/Entt-II

_______________________________________________
CAG-ALL-OFFICES mailing list -- cag-all-offices@lsmgr.nic.in
To unsubscribe send an email to cag-all-offices-leave@lsmgr.nic.in
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OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER &

AUDITOFI GENERAL OF INDIA

9, DEENDAYAL UPADHYAYA MARG,

NEW DELHI - 110 124

To

All Heads of Department (IA&AD)'
Director (P)

Sub: 8th Central Pay Commission (8CPC) Questionnaire-Reg

optx
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Kind reference is invited to the communication regarding the 8th Central

Pay Commission (8th CPC) Questionnaire. which has been placed online for seeking

structured responses from employees, pensioners, AssociationsAJnions. as well as

Ministries/Departments.

2. The Commission has invited responses under the following two categories:

(D Individualsiemployees/pensioners/associations/unions; and

(ii) Ministries/Departments/UTs and offices under their administrative
control.

3. The Questionnaire covers a wide spectrum of issues relating to pay structure,

allowances, pension framework, career progression, relativity, fiscal

sustainability and other service-related matters. As these issues have direct

bearing on serving employees and pensioners, it is essential that adequate

awareness is created to facilitate informed participation.

4. In this regard. it is requested that the Questionnaire (available on the Mycov
portal as well as on the official website of the 8th CPC) may kindly be given

wide publicity in your olfice and brought to the notice ofall serving employees,

pensioners and recognized Associationsfunions under your jurisdiction.

5. The same may be circulated through official email groups, internal

communication systems, office websites, notice boards and any other

appropriate channels to ensure maximum outreach, awareness and participation'

6. lt may also be ensured that all concerned are informed about the prescribed

timeline for submission of responses and encouraged to submit their views

directly through the designated online platform.

7. The matter may kindly be treated as priority.
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